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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for
Thursday, October 9, 2025, at 9:30 am. Due to the expected lengthy duration of the general
session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority’s facilities, the Authority reserves the ability to
take a recess at any time.

Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from Yoneet Wilburn,
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102,
(702) 486-8722, ywilburn@nta.nv.gov

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the
meeting at the following locations:

Nevada Transportation Authority Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting
and attend the meeting at the following locations (please note the location change for the Las Vegas
venue to accommodate a larger audience):

Department of Business and Industry Nevada Transportation Authority
2300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #130 1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 Reno, Nevada 89502

TO JOIN THE MEETING ON TEAMS
Meeting ID 221 047 676 1258  Password 5xR7Jq7w
TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE
Dial 1-775-321-6111..93177563# Phone conference ID 931 775 63#


http://www.nta.nv.gov/
mailto:ywilburn@nta.nv.gov

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2.  Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment — Public comment is welcomed during public comment periods and is limited to 3
minutes per person per public comment period. Unused time may not be allocated to other speakers. A
speaker’s viewpoint will not be restricted; however, reasonable restrictions may be imposed upon the time,
place, and manner of speech. Irrelevant statements, unduly repetitious statements, and personal attacks
that would objectively antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited.
All comments are to be directed to the Commission as a whole.

During the general public comment period, at the beginning and end of the meeting, speakers may address
any matter either on or off the agenda. Items voted on in a separate block or blocks shall have a single public
comment period per block, and public comment will only be heard about the specific items being considered
by the Commission in the block. For the remainder of the agenda, during items designated “for possible
action” that are considered individually, public comment will only be heard about the specific item being
considered by the Commission.

5. Approval of Agenda — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
6. Approval of the Minutes of the July 18, 2025, Agenda Meeting — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
7.  Briefings from the Commissioners
8.  Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner
9. Report of Legal Counsel
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 10 through 147 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

10. Citation 25057 and Impound I-5462 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25057 issued to Jean Bila-Ekongolu for violation of NRS 706.386 (AT) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

11. Citation 21743 issued to Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for a
violation of NAC 706.3975 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

Citation 21747 and Impound 1-4734 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 21747 issued to Dawit Woldetsadik for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 22675 issued to Armen Akhourian for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23439 issued to J] & R Tow, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.451 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23445 and Impound I-5345 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of Impound
5345 and a vehicle registered to and Citation 23445 issued to Citation 23445 Blaize Hjelmgren for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23449 and 23450 and Impound I-5293 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23449 and 23450 issued to David Boligan Cardoso for violations
of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 23477 23478 23479 23480 23481 23482 24415 and 24416 issued to LTS Transportation,
Inc. d/b/a Larry’s Towing and Transport for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.23(d), NAC
76.2473 ref. CFR 391.23(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.31(a,b,c,g), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR
382.601(d), NAC 706.2473 ref. 382.301(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.21(a)(b)1,2,3,4, NAC
706.229 ref. CFR 391.251(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 391.51(b)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref.
382.305(a)(b), NRS 706.398, NAC 706.420, NRS 706.4477, and NAC 706.432 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23689 issued to Esther Pashman for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23693 and 23694 and Impound I-5347 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23693 and 23694 issued to Roxana Flores for violations of NRS
706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23697 and Impound 5402 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 23697 issued to Gerald Alan Yuhasz for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24128 and 24129 and Impound 1-4439 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 24128 and 24129 issued to Naol Ejigu for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24212 issued to Isaac Chun on behalf of REVO Rideshare for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24223 issued to Molly Johnson for violations of NRS 706.386 (2 counts) and NRS
706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24260 and Impound 1-4847 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24260 issued to Anthony Manning for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Citations 24287 24468 24469 24470 25078 25079 25080 25081 and 28052 for a violation of NAC
706.432(3)(b); of NRS 706.4477(1)(a)&(c); NAC 706.427(1); NAC 706.418(4); NRS
706.756(1)(1); NAC 706.4275(1)(b), NAC 706.4275 (1)(c)(1)(3),(4),(5); NAC 706.432(1),
706.4477(1)(a); 706.756(i), NRS706.398(2); NRS 706.4477(2)(c) issued to 1st Response Towing,
Inc, d/b/a The Tow Truck Company (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24335 issued to Jessica Kruger for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.201 and
NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24337 and Impound 1-4447 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24337 issued to Kevin ‘Dirk’ Foster for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24374 issued to Siaosituiniua Kupu for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24375 issued to Jonathan Bukassa for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24394 issued to Eric Collins for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and
NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24396 issued to Tyquel Daniel for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24398 issued to Kokou Takara for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24804 and Impound 1-4336 and 1-4337 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citation 24804 issued to Kevin Balibrera for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24918 issued to Gracia Chavez Farias d/b/a Road Runner Towing Service for a violation
of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305(1)(3) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24972 and 24973 issued to Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for
a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 (3 counts); NAC 706.229; and NAC 706.2473 ref.
49 CFR 396.17 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25008, 25009, 25010 and 25011 issued to Raiser, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Uber Technologies, Inc for violations of NRS 706A.160(2)(b) (3 counts); NRS 706A.160(3)(f)) (2
counts); NRS 706A.180(2) (10 counts); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(3) (4 counts); NRS
706A.160(2)(a)(2) (3 counts); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(5) (5 counts); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4) (7
counts); and NRS 706A.160(4) (170 counts) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25054 and Impound I-3807 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25054 issued to Sean Thabet for violations of NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

S1.

Citation 25150 issued to Eagle Transportation, LLC for violations of NRS 706.398, NRS 706.386,
and NAC 706.360 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25211 issued to GRG Holdings, Inc. d/b/a GRG Towing for violation of NAC 706.191
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25219 and 25220 and Impound I-5338 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 25219 and 25220 issued to Jaime Pineda-Colmenarez for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25224 and Impound 1-2424 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25224 issued to Sam Temraz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 — (DG) FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25255 issued to Xclusive Livery Transportation, LLC d/b/a Xclusive Livery for violation
of NAC 706.191 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25261, 25262, 25263 issued to Lyft, Inc. for violations of NRS 706A.180(2); NRS
706A.160(2)(a)(5); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(4); NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(2) and NRS 706A.160(4) (2
counts) (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25264 issued to Driven Transportation, Inc for violation of NAC 706.191 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25290 and Impound I-3824 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25290 issued to Asfaw Taglo for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25300 issued to Vladimir Santana for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25305 issued to Tylor Smith for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and
NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25306 and Impound 1-4419 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25306 issued to Byron Alexander Ortuno Talavera for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25320 and Impound I-5485 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25320 issued to Chad Chapman for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25322 issued to Anthony Schembri for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211
and NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25323 and Impound 1-4448 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25323 issued to Karen Smith for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



52.

53.

54.

55S.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

Citation 25340 and Impound I-4996 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25340 issued to Inview Travel, Inc. for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25350 issued to Janay Hinkey for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and
NAC 706.1378 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25383 issued to American Transportation for violation of NRS 706.462(i) (17 counts)
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 25447 and 25448 issued to Mauricio Luque-Ramirez for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25456 and 25457 and Impound 1-4748 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 25456 and 25457 issued to Cornel Puiu for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25462 and Impound I-5113 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25462 issued to Gabriel Gonzalez-Rodriguez for violation of NRS
706.386 (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 25567 and Impound I-5479 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25567 issued to Kiros Areaya for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citations 25571 and Impound 1-5484 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25571 issued to Pedro Jesus Robau Diaz for violation of NRS 706.386
(DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5184 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz
Rental Company (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5269 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Victor
Oceguera (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23687 issued to Manuel Irsola-Ramirez for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24216 and 24217 and Impound I-3159 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 24126 and 24127 issued to Harold Julaton for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24213 and 24214 issued to Paul Mikel for violation of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.756(1)(e),
and NRS 706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23686 and 23688 and Impound I-3265 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 24224 and 24225 issued to Yasmany Garrido-Rodriguez for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

Citation 24332 issued to Jared Sanders for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and
NAC 706.1378 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24395 and Impound 1-4986 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24395 issued to Mary Valencia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24397 issued to Luis Hidalgo for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24400 and Impound I-4697 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24400 issued to Cody Neal for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24965 issued to IBS Transportation, LLC d/b/a IBS Transportation for violation of NRS
706.398 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24974 and 24975 and 24913 issued to BLVD Moving of Nevada, LLC for violation of
NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305, NAC 706.2473 ref.
49 CFR 391.23(a)(1), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25(a), NAC 706.381, and NRS 706.398(2)
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25014 issued to Right Away Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25258 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25311 and Impound I-4958 and 1-4959 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of
vehicles registered to and Citation 25311 issued to Jason Eliason for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25312 and 25314 issued to John Van Zile for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25316 and Impound 1-4960 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25316 issued to Marcus Pulliam for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25319 issued to David Park for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC
706.1378 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25382 and Impound I-5269 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25382 issued to Victor Oceguera for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25415 issued to Marcos Alexandre Campos De Almeida for violation of NRS 706.386
(RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

8s.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94,

9s.

Citation 25458 and 25459 and Impound I-4734 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 25458 and 25459 issued to Yunier Batista Hernandez for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25460 and 25461 issued to Yudelmys Cobo-Hernandez for violations of NRS 706.386
and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25464 and 25465 and Impound I-5186 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 25464 and 25465 issued to Jagannadham Akinapally for
violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25467 and Impound I-5151 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25467 issued to Davian Velez for violation of NRS 706.386 (RDG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4420 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Johnny
McClerkin (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4698 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Sean
Kilgore (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4700 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Easy
Moves LLC d/b/a You Move Me (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4735 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz
Rental Cars (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4878 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul
Moving & Storage (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4963 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Stephen
Barnes (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound 1-4998 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co
of Arizona (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5182 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eagle
Transportation LLC — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5183 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eduardo
Martinez-Arteaga — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5294 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Halder
Lopez-Facio (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5335 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Eduardo
Martinez-Arteaga (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5341 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Herbert
Peters (RDG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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97.

98.

99.
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103.

104.

10S.

106.

107.

108.

109.

Citation 23448 issued to Marcos Alexandre Campos De Almeida for violation of NRS 706.386
(VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23686 and 23688 and Impound I-3265 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23686 and 23688 issued to Jaime Pineda-Colmenarez for
violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23695 and 23696 and Impound I-5349 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a
vehicle registered to and Citations 23695 and 23696 issued to Iman Golmehr for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 23700 and Impound I-5401 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 23700 issued to Melanie Vasquez for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24221 and Impound I-5415 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24221 issued to Thomas Stewart for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24222 and Impound I-3938 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24222 issued to Joshua Albertson for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24333 issued to Frantz Moving & More for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
(VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24334 issued to Michael Voll for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and
NAC 706.1378 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24369 issued to Rickey Miller for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24370 issued to Miguel Lopez for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 24372 issued to Rohan Reid for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 24920 and Impound 1-4843 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 24920 issued to Dallas Wilson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25055 and Impound I-5460 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25055 issued to Alexis Dario Lopez-Martinez for violation of NRS
706.386 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25056 issued to Tyrone George for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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115.
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118.
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120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

Citation 25058 and 25059 issued to Emad Amer for violations of NRS 706.386. and NRS
706A.280 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25060 issued to Shawn Brown for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Citation 25137 issued to Jerome Ronnell Thomas for violation of NRS 706.386. (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25141 issued to Darius Jackson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25165 and Impound I-3939 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25165 issued to Leo Breau for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25225 and Impound I-5459 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25225 issued to Vinzenz Steinbrenner for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (3 counts) (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25309 issued to Barry Whittle for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25315 and Impound 1-4890 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25315 issued to Diego Garcia-Gomez for violations of NRS 706.386 and
NRS 706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25332 issued to Jabiri Mattiullali for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25334 issued to Rene Gaytan for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25335 issued to Emanuel Arteaga for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25336 issued to Jaime Hernandez for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25337 issued to Sanjana Verma for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25338 issued to Jeffrey Sanotsky for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25339 issued to Maria Solano for a violation of NAC 706A.240.2 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION
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134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

Citation 25343 and Impound I-4584 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25343 issued to West Transport Enterprise, Inc. for violations of NRS
706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25349 and Impound 1-4342 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25349 issued to Jake Thomas for violation of NRS 706.386 (VH) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25353 and 25354 issued to Nurul Amin for violations of NAC 706.3747.4 (3 counts),
NAC 706.376.11 (6 counts), and NAC 706.3761 (4 counts) (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25355 and 25356 issued to Malick Lo for violations of NAC 706.3747.4 (26 counts),
NAC 706.376.11 (26 counts), and NAC 706.3761 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25357 issued to Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.3761.5 (29 counts)
(VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25384 issued to Claudia Martinez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (VH)
— FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25454 and 25455 issued to Kellie Jordan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25468 and Impound 1-4736 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25468 issued to Nestor Rivera Romero for violation of NRS 706.386
(VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Citation 25537 and Impound I-5480 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle
registered to and Citation 25537 issued to Jose Perez Mesa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS
706A.280 (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4305 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Maria
Hernandez (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-4307 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Alberto
Puentes (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I1-4995 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co
of Arizona (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5346 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jose
Pereira-Cardoso (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5414 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Orlando
Gonzalez-Arteaga (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Impound I-5461 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Brandi
Collins (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



140. Impound I-5463 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Teodoro
Carla (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

141. Impound I-5464 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aron
Washington (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

142. Citation 21749 and 21750 issued to Moneyline Limousine, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203,
NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 706.396.3(b)(3), and NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 382.305 — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

143. Citation 23690 issued to Keith Barnum for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

144. Citation 24341 issued to Malick Lo for violation of NAC 706.3761(3)(B) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

145. Citation 24917 issued to Go & Go Towing and Transports, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref.
49 CFR 382.305(2) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

146. Citation 25325 issued to Double Eagle Relocation, LLC for violation of NAC 706.218(3) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

147. Citation 25526 and 25527 issued to Luther Towing - Las Vegas LLC for violation of NAC
706.206, NAC 706.203, and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 706.391.11 — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS
Please note that items 148 through 157 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

148. Docket 23-02026 The motion to extend the Flywheel Software Technology pilot program as used
by Reno Ryde, LLC Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

149. Docket 23-09019 The motion to extend the Curb Software pilot program as used by Reno Cab,
Capitol Cab, and Yellow Cab. Staff investigation concluded. -FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

150. Docket 24-03037 The Application of T1 Transportation, Inc. for a contract carrier permit
pursuant to a contract with Transportation Management Services, Inc. within the state of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

151. Docket 24-04024 The Application of Ride Well, LLC d/b/a Ride Well for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide charter limousine service within Clark and Nye Counties,
Nevada on the one hand and points and places within the State of Nevada on the other. Staff
investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

152. Docket 24-05050 The Application of KMH Moving, LLC dba Movingnevada.com for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide household goods moving service within

Clark County, Nevada on the one hand and the State of Nevada on the other. Staff investigation
concluded. (DG) - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



153. Docket 24-09026 The Application of Paradise Transportation Company, LLC d/b/a Vegas Loop
for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide airport transfer and special
services within Clark County, Nevada at a per-capita rate. Transportation to be provided in

conjunction with transportation within the parent company Vegas Loop underground tunnels.
Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

154. Docket 24-11003 The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC for final approval of an
expansion of operating authority under CPCN 1126, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

155. Docket 24-11020 The Application of Wellness Transport, LLC for a contract carrier permit

pursuant to a contract with ModivCare Solutions, LLC within the state of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

156. Docket 25-07007 & 25-07008 The Joint Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Kaptyn to
sell and transfer, and Echo Nevada, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter
limousine, airport transfer, and special service granted under CPCN 1040, Sub 5 and charter bus,
airport transfer, and special service granted under CPCN 2063, Sub 2. Staff investigation
concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

157. Docket 25-07009 & 25-07010 The Joint Application of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC d/b/a Presidential
Limousine to sell and transfer, and Echo Nevada, LLC to purchase and acquire the authority to
provide charter limousine, and special services granted under CPCN 1007, Sub 8, and charter bus
service granted under CPCN 2119, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

COMPLIANCE PERIOD EXTENSIONS

158. Docket 22-08001 The request of The Cherry Project, LLC d/b/a The Book Club-Party Bus, to
extend their compliance period for three (3) months. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

159. Docket 24-09027 The Application of Bates Enterprise d/b/a Sun City Towing, for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within
the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE
Please note that items 160 through 179 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

160. Docket 24-05002 The Application of Queen Lena, Inc. d/b/a ASAP Towing & Recovery, for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION
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161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

170.

171.

Docket 24-09031 The Application of Richard Arthur Moore Mooretowing4less d/b/a Moore
Towing 4 Less, for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow

car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 24-11017 The Application of S&S Towing, LLC d/b/a S&S Towing for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within
the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 24-12017 The Application of Exotic Luxury Auto Carriers, Inc. for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from July 18, 2025, general session. (DG) —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 24-12022 The Application of Sovereign Entities, Inc. d/b/a Aquarius Towing for a
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-01042 The Joint Application of JIMR and CLS Inc. d/b/a Tri-State Towing & Recovery
to sell and transfer, and Walvere, LLC d/b/a Nevada State Towing to purchase and acquire the

authority to provide consent and non-consent tow car service granted under CPCN 7141. Staff
investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-02009 The Application of Luther Towing — Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luther Towing for
approval of an expansion of authority to add non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within
the State of Nevada, granted under CPCN 7591. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-03024 The Application of IFA Empire Express, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-04017 The Application of Bencomo Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-04018 The Application of Golden Arrow Towing, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-04019 The Application of Valeryt Transport, LLC for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-04020 The Application of Guevara Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

Docket 25-04035 The Application of Diaz Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.
Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-05001 The Application of None Stop Towing Inc. for approval of an expansion of
authority to add non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada, granted
under CPCN 7383. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-05011 The Application of Jose Madrigal, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-05017 The Application of Krolxpress, LLC d/b/a Krolxpress Towing for a certificate
of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow
car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-05029 The Application of FABTRANS Towing, Inc. for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the
State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-05038 The Application of Massive Transport, LLC d/b/a Thomas Freight Express for an
expansion of authority to add non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada granted under CPCN 7383. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-06029 The Application of AOC Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of
Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-07004 The Application of 911 Towing, LLC d/b/a Victory Towing for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car
vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

Please note that items 180 through 183 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the

180.

181.

matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

Docket 25-03011 The Application of Lasvegaspartybus-Limoservices, LLC d/b/a Allstar
Limoservices for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service
within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (VH) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-05012 The Application of A&RR, LLC d/b/a Laugh Transportation for a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION



182. Docket 25-05025 The Application of CTour Charter, LLC for a certificate of public convenience
and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation
concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

183. Docket 25-05032 The Application of Majestic Limo, Inc. d/b/a Majestic for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff
investigation concluded. (AT) — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS
Please note that items 184 through 189 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

184. Docket 25-05031 The Application of Open Top Sightseeing Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Big Bus Tours
for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2004, Sub 12.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

185. Docket 25-05008 The Application of Earth Limousines, LLC d/b/a Earth Limos for final approval
of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1108. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

186. Docket 25-07017 The Application of Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a
Truck for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1.
Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

187. Docket 25-08017 The Application of Bell Chauffeured Services, Inc. d/b/a KLS Chauffeured
Services, Bell Trans, Bell Limousine for approval of a tariff rate modification for services
conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

188. Docket 25-08020 The Application of Berger Transfer & Storage, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate
modification for services conducted under CPCN 3156, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. —
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

189. Docket 25-09002 The Application of Tea on the Strip, LLC for approval of a tariff rate
modification for services conducted under CPCN 1165. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE
Please note that items 190 through 203 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the
matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

190. Docket 25-07002 The temporary discontinuance from July 2, 2025, through January 2, 2026, of
services provided by R & Y, LLC d/b/a R & Y Towing, under CPCN 7585, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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191.

192.

193.

194.

195.

196.

197.

198.

199.

Docket 25-07016 The temporary discontinuance from July 15, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of
services provided by MG & CM, LLC d/b/a Family Party Bus, under CPCN 2353, and if denied,
Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-07019 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of
services provided by Reggies Towing, LLC, under CPCN 7450, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive approval. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-07020 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of
services provided by Nevada's Finest Towing, LLC, under CPCN 7457, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive approval. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-07022 The temporary discontinuance from July 16, 2025, through January 16, 2026, of
services provided by AQB Towing Service, LLC, under CPCN 7577, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive approval. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

Docket 25-07027 The temporary discontinuance from August 1, 2025, through February 1, 2026,
of services provided by Tour Connections, LLC d/b/a Tour Connections, under CPCN 1163, and if
denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not
be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-07030 The temporary discontinuance from July 25, 2025, through January 25, 2026, of
services provided by RS Enterprises, LLC d/b/a 365 Towing, under CPCN 7512, and if denied,
Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-08005 The temporary discontinuance from September 4, 2025, through March 4, 2026,
of services provided by A Red Sea Transportation, LLC, under CPCN 2332, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-08008 The temporary discontinuance from August 5, 2025, through February 5, 2026,
of services provided by USA West, LLC d/b/a USA West Tours, under CPCN 1166, and if
denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not
be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-08025 The temporary discontinuance from August 10, 2025, through February 10,
2026, of services provided by Skye Canyon Towing Corp, under CPCN 7635, and if denied,
Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION
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200. Docket 25-09001 The temporary discontinuance from August 26, 2025, through February 25,
2026, of services provided by Alejandro Morales Mejia d/b/a Alex Transmora Services, under
CPCN 7572, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why
the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive
approval. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

201. Docket 25-09006 The temporary discontinuance from September 2, 2025, through March 1,
2026, of services provided by American Stage Lines, Inc. d/b/a All-American Stage Lines, under
CPCN 2303, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to
why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

202. Docket 25-09009 The temporary discontinuance from September 1, 2025, through March 1,
2026, of services provided by Strip Key Limo, LLC, under CPCN 2237, and if denied, Staff’s
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.
Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive approval. - FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

203. Docket 25-09017 The temporary discontinuance from September 12, 2025, through December
15, 2025, of services provided by T1 Transportation, Inc., under CPCN 2115, Sub 2, and if
denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not
be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. - FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

204. Docket 24-07045 The request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 1, 2025,
through December 31, 2025, of services provided by Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport,
under CPCN 7315, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause
as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE
ACTION

205. Docket 24-08022 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 16, 2025,
through February 16, 2026, of services provided by Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC, under CPCN
7344, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This request requires retroactive
approval. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

206. Docket 24-10022 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from July 18, 2025, through
January 18, 2026, of services provided by ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las
Vegas Towing, under CPCN 7289, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to
Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This
request requires retroactive approval. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

207. Docket 24-11036 The request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 1, 2025,
through February 1, 2026, of services provided by National Transportation Services, Inc. d/b/a
NTS, under CPCN 1081, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show
Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



208.

209.

210.

211.

212.

213.

214.

Docket 24-12001 The request to extend temporary discontinuance from August 30, 2025,
through February 28, 2026, of services provided by Las Vegas International Tour Services, Inc.,
under CPCN 6150, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show
Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This request
requires retroactive approval. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-01027 The request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from July 15, 2025,
through January 15, 2026, of services provided by Xclusive Livery Transportation, LLC d/b/a

Xclusiv Livery, under CPCN 2339, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to
Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

Docket 25-02005 The request to extend temporary discontinuance granted from August 8, 2025,
through February 8, 2026, of services provided by Select Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a SLS, under
CPCN 2307, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the
CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

NAME CHANGES

Docket 25-04026 The Petition of Tea on the Strip, LLC for final approval to change their name to
do business as Tea on the Strip, LLC d/b/a Café on the Strip for services provided under CPCN
1165. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

PETITIONS FOR LOGO APPROVAL

Docket 25-07006 The Request of Host Transportation LLC d/b/a Global Limousine Services for
final approval of a logo for services conducted under CPCN 1132 Sub 1. Staff investigation
concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

Docket 24-11019 Las Vegas Skydiving Adventures, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption
pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial
passenger transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. — FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Public Comment — Public comment is welcomed at this time and is limited to 3 minutes per
person. Unused time may not be allocated to other speakers. A speaker’s viewpoint will not be
restricted; however, reasonable restrictions may be imposed upon the time, place, and manner of
speech. Irrelevant statements, unduly repetitious statements, and personal attacks that would
objectively antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited. All
comments are to be directed to the Commission as a whole. During this period of public
comment, speakers may address any matter either on or off the agenda.
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215.

Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The
Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as
deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated
Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes per person.
Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

The presiding officer may order the removal of any person whose statement or other conduct disrupts the orderly,
efficient or safe conduct of the meeting. Warnings against disruptive comments or behavior may or may not be given
prior to removal. The viewpoint of a speaker will not be restricted, but reasonable restrictions may be imposed upon
the time, place and manner of speech. Irrelevant and unduly repetitious statements and personal attacks which
antagonize or incite others are examples of speech that may be reasonably limited.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and
accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are
necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance of
the meeting or hearing as possible.
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Teams, Video Conference and
Teleconferencing Instructions

This meeting can be accessed via Microsoft Teams, the video conference link or
teleconference number below.

Please note your device must have microphone capabilities in order to
participate in the web conference.

Instructions for joining the Agenda Meeting on: Thursday, October 9 , 2025

For Teams: Open a browser and see if you have Microsoft Teams installed on your
device. If not, you will need to download it. If there is a prompt to Join the
Meeting Now, click the link and enter the Meeting ID 221 047 676 125 8
Passcode 5xR7Jq7W

Teleconference Call Instructions:

On your cell phone or desk phone dial the following toll-free number:
1-775-321-6111 9317753#

Next you will be asked for an access code or meeting number. Punch in the
following: 931 775 63#

At the next prompt push the # sign to be placed in the meeting.

Las Vegas: 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 e Fax (702) 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 687-9790 e Fax (775) 688-2802
Website: www.nta.nv.gov


http://www.nta.nv.gov/

Below are the instructions for use throughout the meeting.
1. Keep your phone or microphone muted until called upon by the coordinator.

2. Ifjoining by phone, you will mute and unmute yourself by pressing star six
(*6) and you will state the following information:
a. Your first and last name.
b. The name of your company, if applicable.
c. Your item number on the agenda.

3. For all comments, please do the following to let us know you wish to speak:

a. By web, raise your hand in the participant box.

b. By phone, press star three (*3).

c. Wait to be recognized by the coordinator before unmuting your
phone/mic to speak.

d. State your name as you begin your comments for the record.

Las Vegas: 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 (702) 486-3303 e Fax (702) 486-2590
Reno: 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, Nevada 89502 (775) 687-9790 e Fax (775) 688-2802
Website: www.nta.nv.gov


http://www.nta.nv.gov/
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